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Rheinberg, Nicholas

From: Milliard, Denise

Sent: 15 August 2016 08:37

To: Rheinberg, Nicholas

Subject: FW: For the attention of Mr Rheinberg
Importance: High

Sir

For your information.

Mrs Denise M Milliard
Head of Administration
Coroners Office

From: Cross Stephen (CQUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[mailto:stephen.cross1@  1&S |

Sent: 12 August 2016 16:04

To: Milliard, Denise

Cc: Douglas Heidi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: For the attention of Mr Rheinberg

Importance: High

Dear Mr Rheinberg
Thank you for your letter dated 11" August 2016.

| am able to confirm that the statements of Dr David Harkness, Dr Theresa MacCarrick and Dr Sally Ogden were sent

to you yesterday by recorded delivery. {please note that the statement of Dr Theresa MacCarrick is referenced in
your letter as Dr Theresa McCormick).

The medical notes have been previously sent to you (via recorded delivery) on 12" January 2016 addressed to
Yvonne Williams, we are happy to supply a duplicate if required.

{ understand that a Obstetric Secondary Review (OSR) was undertaken and will make arrangements for this to be

sent to you and | have asked the Medical Director to let me know as a matter of urgency of any other reviews that
may have been undertaken.

t will arrange for the non-availability of witnesses to be sent to you as soon as possible.

Kind regards
Stephen

Stephen Cross
Direcior of Corporate and Legal Services

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trusi
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